From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com

To: Wickham. Jerry. Env. Health

Cc: kevin.anderson@walgreens.com; Akins, Christopher; Ragsdale, William L
Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158 - Walgreens Sunol Diesel Spill
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 3:51:56 PM

Jerry: Thank you for the response and time extension. This should provided adequate time for
Walgreens to have a workplan prepared for your review.

Donald A. Ashton — Senior Geologist, PG, REPA, CEM - Nevada
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122

San Ramon, CA 94583

Direct: 925.426.2679 Fax: 925.426.0106
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com

WWw.us.bureauveritas.com

Management Systems Global Certifications:

BUREALU 1ISO 9001:2008 — Quality ® ISO 14001:2004 — Environmental
VERITAS o OHSAS 18001:2007 — Health & Safety

"Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" ---07/30/2015 03:32:47 PM---Don, Extending the schedule for Work
Plan submittal to August 26, 2015 for Site Cleanup Program case

From: "Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

To: Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS

Date: 07/30/2015 03:32 PM

Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158 - Walgreens Sunol Diesel Spill

Don,

Extending the schedule for Work Plan submittal to August 26, 2015 for Site Cleanup Program case RO0003158 is
acceptable.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791

jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 3:29 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Subject: Fw: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158 - Walgreens Sunol Diesel Spill
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Jerry: In response to yesterdays phone conversation and the request for a time extension, | sent you the
below emails. Please note that | misspelled your email address. Please confirm receipt of this email and

our request for additional time. Thank you.

Donald A. Ashton - Senior Geologist, PG,
REPA, CEM - Nevada

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.
2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122

San Ramon, CA 94583

Direct: 925.426.2679 Fax: 925.426.0106
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com

WWW.US.bureauveritas.com

Management Systems Global Certifications:

BUREAWU 1ISO 9001:2008 - Quality @ SO 14001:2004 - Environmental
VERITAS @ OHSAS 18001:2007 - Health & Safety

From: Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS

To: jerry.wickman@acgov.com

Cc: kevin.anderson@walgreens.com, "Akins, Christopher" <chris.akins@walgreens.com>, "Ragsdale, William L"
<ragsdale.william@cleanharbors.com>

Date: 07/29/2015 04:23 PM

Subject: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158 - Walgreens Sunol Diesel Spill

Jerry: Thank you for taking my call today regarding the above cleanup case. On behalf of Walgreens, |
am requesting a time extension in response to your letter to Walgreens dated June 11, 2015 for submittal
of a technical report for site characterization of the fuel spill that occurred on November 22, 2014. In
response to your above referenced letter, | have presented Walgreens with a proposal to prepare a
workplan for a scope of work to characterize the site and downgradient area for the release of diesel fuel.

Walgreens is in the process of reviewing our proposal. | request that you extend the timeline for
submittal of a technical report to August 26, 2015 to allow Walgreens time to approve a scope of work
and submittal of a workplan for review by your agency. Please confirm receipt of this email and your

approval of this request. Thank you.

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
1ISO 9001:2008 - Quality @ SO 14001:2004 - Environmental
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BUREAU
VERITAS @ OHSAS 18001:2007 - Health & Safety

"This message contains confidential information.
To know more, please click on the following link: http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com"
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